
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

December, 2021 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  11.7 mg/L (30 Max.)    8.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   26.0 mg/L (30Max.) 19.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    12.7 mg/L (25 Max.) 15.2 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   15.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 27.0 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    1/6/2022  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The Contractor is 100% complete with 

the CIPP portion of the project. The manhole rehabilitation is 90% complete.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. 4,902 linear feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting 

on the project is complete to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor has 

completed approximately 100% of the cleaning and televising in preparation to begin the CIPP 

process. The CIPP crews are scheduled to mobilize on January 17, 2022.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists of pipe bursting 18,858 LF of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The Notice of Award was issued to Burkhalter 

Technologies, Inc. on November 22, 2021. 

 

Bridgestone Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of 

approximately 2,367 LF of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway Pump 

Station. The contractor is scheduled to mobilize 1/10/2022.   

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The project is being 

advertised, and bids will be opened Thursday, January 13, 2022.  

 

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 1/04/2022 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

 

White Oak Plant 

• Barscreen rake #1 still awaiting repairs. 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• New effluent magmeter received and installed.  Meter is functioning, but display indicates a fault 

condition.  Technical support diagnosed it as a module failure and will send a replacement under 

warranty.  In the meantime, the new magmeter is undergoing a side-by-side comparison with the 

existing effluent flow meter.  Once comfortable with results, the restrictive flow measurement 

weir will be removed from the chlorine contact chamber. 

• New access road between treatment and solar plant is installed.  Operators are reviewing a need 

to install culverts on the North-South leg of the road to manage flood conditions. 

• SCADA programming implemented to operate both large pumps.  Staff needs high flow 

conditions during normal business hours to debug and gain confidence to allow program to run 

automatically. 

• Barscreen control improvements underway to allow rake sequence based upon level differential 

with mechanical timer backup. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Reviewing submittals for clarifier launder cover project. 

 

General Items  

• Working on virtual annual utility wide chlorine training to meet RMP requirements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    12/29/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The December safety meeting on “Ladder Safety” was conducted via online activity.  
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it and the timeline within which to watch and return the signed acknowledgement. 
 
  
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
10

4
99

14
7

14
6

10
0

88
10

3
85

90
90

92
10

3
12

47

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
60

62
90

83
66

60
50

57
44

51
46

61
73

0

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
28

36
46

32
19

17
22

19
20

24
27

36
32

6

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

12
14

9
6

5
4

6
3

3
3

8
6

79

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1

O
th

er
21

16
23

17
22

26
24

28
35

34
21

13
28

0

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
45

17
12

14
13

13
17

21
24

30
24

19
24

9

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

0
60

55
0

0
21

10
9

0
0

45
0

15
0

44
0

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
4

8
6

2
6

3
23

5
13

9
10

15
10

4

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

9
10

22
32

17
26

44
11

11
32

14
24

25
2

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

0
4

4
0

1
0

7
0

1
1

1
1

20

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
0

10
1

0
0

10
1

4
3

1
0

1
31

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
4

0
0

7

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
10

6,
93

9
   

 
66

,0
52

   
   

12
9,

64
4

   
 

10
8,

16
0

   
 

66
,5

86
   

   
83

,0
30

   
   

10
8,

24
6

   
 

14
4,

83
9

   
 

12
5,

73
3

   
 

13
0,

17
5

   
 

11
7,

66
9

   
 

11
0,

74
6

   
 

1,
29

7,
81

9
  

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
49

,8
46

   
   

24
,2

41
   

   
34

,6
71

   
   

28
,8

28
   

   
45

,7
70

   
   

26
,4

86
   

   
22

,4
57

   
   

29
,5

96
   

   
33

,4
61

   
   

22
,7

18
   

   
21

,7
80

   
   

22
,5

24
   

   
36

2,
37

8
   

  

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
0

0
22

0
0

26
34

3
13

6
11

8
14

7
36

0

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
30

28
27

47
18

20
26

13
25

18
18

11
28

1

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

12
6

10
14

4
8

12
5

11
8

8
10

10
8

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

1

4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: January 11, 2022 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 14, 2021, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2021 

 
(5) CHANGE ORDER #2 ROSE CITY AND MILITARY DRIVE BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 

REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the December 14, 2021, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2021 
              

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, December 14, 2021, at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Mr. Dan Jackson of Willdan Financial Services, Ms. Sarah Smith, Chief of 

Staff, Mayor’s Office, City of Maumelle, Mr. Sam Hilburn, Ms. Paula Storeygard 

and Marolyn Dorman. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 9, 2021, meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

approve the November 9, 2021, minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

November 2021.  Mr. Nelson requested information regarding the emergency repair 

expenditure on check number 53514 made out to Horseshoe Construction.  Director 

Clayton explained this was necessary due to a leaking underground fuel tank which 

had polluted the sewer main on Landski Drive.  Mr. Nelson and Attorney Hilburn 

suggested pursuing reimbursement by either the party owning the fuel tank or an 

insurance company or ADEQ trust fund set up for such issues. A motion was made 

by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for 

November 2021 reflecting total cash disbursements of $1,725,532.32 and fund 

transfers between accounts of $1,341,900.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for November 2021. Following 

approval Mr. Nelson enquired regarding expenditures from the emergency fund.   

Director Clayton indicated emergency funds will be carried over as little has been 

used. 

 

 Preceding Mr. Dan Jackson’s presentation, Mr. Clayton advised the forty-five 

(45) million-dollar loan from ANRC will go before their approving committee 

tomorrow and will be primarily used (along with a projected rate increase) to fund 

major projects over the next few years.  At that point Mr. Jackson presented his 

analysis which takes into account this new ANRC loan.  He advised he has twenty-

two (22) years’ experience with North Little Rock utility rate analysis and has done 



 

 

five (5) previous rate studies for NLRW, the last having been done six (6) years ago.  

Currently rates are up 5%-6% per year across the US and this trend is expected to 

continue.  30%-40% of utilities have rates in place that do not cover their costs.  

Based on his experience with North Little Rock Wastewater and NLRW’s sound 

financial basis, the Utility will require seventy-two (72) million dollars over the next 

ten (10) years to accomplish the capital improvement plan.  This will be financed by 

phasing in over four-years and raising rates.  Proposed increases of 5% per year 

beginning in March of 2022 and continuing through January of 2024; then 6% in 

2025 and 8% in 2026.  Additional funds will come from ANRC loan funding and 

NLRW reserves.   

 

       Director Clayton brought up the need for a storm water allowance through 

industrial permits prior to a rate increase.  A capacity allowance formula must be 

developed.  Storm water drainage released into the sanitary sewer reduces the 

capacity of the sanitary sewer and is currently not figured in rates.  After further 

discussion, Mr. Nelson moved that a request for a rate increase be taken to the City 

Council.  Ms. Bryant provided a second, the motion was unanimously approved. 

 

      The Committee then discussed construction engineering services required to 

handle the on-site construction inspections, construction administration, project 

coordination and field services for two (2) pipe bursting projects.  Halff Associates, 

Inc. has proposed to provide these services for both projects.  The first is the Rose 

City and Military Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project.  Ms. Bryant 

moved for approval for an amount up to $114,560 and Mr. Nelson seconded, and 

Committee’s vote was unanimous.  The other project is the Dixie and Baring Cross 

Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project.  Halff Associates would provide 

construction engineering services for this for an amount up to $95,000.  Mr. Nelson 

moved to accept this contract and Ms. Bryant provided the second with unanimous 

approval by the Committee.   

 

 Mayor Hartwick has requested a connection fee waiver for an unnamed 

development to the Hill Lake Pump Station and Force Main.  The development site 

is 142 acres, and the projected connection fee is $184,463.69.  Mr. Stephens moved 

to honor the request of the Mayor and Mr. Nelson seconded.  The Committee 

approved unanimously.  Mr. Matthews requested Ms. Briley to determine how 

much revenue has been waived in total of connection fees. 

 

 Last on the agenda was the Municipal League Workers’ compensation Trust 

2022 billing.  The Utility received a lowered experience rating which lowered our 

billing to $59,518 versus $63,800 which had been budgeted.  Mr. Clayton noted it 

has been emphasized to Supervisors to find light duty assignments for injured 

employees so that time loss is reduced.  Only 6 claims were recorded in 2021.  Mr. 

Nelson moved to approved payment of $59, 518 to the Municipal League Workers’ 

Compensation Trust and Ms. Bryant was the second with Committee approval. 

 



 

 

 The absence of Mr. Sylvester Smith was moved to be excused by Mr. 

Stephens and seconded by Mr. Nelson.  Committee’s approval was unanimous. 

 

          There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:30 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,716,692.83 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,336,000.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
3
6
1
1

A
F

L
A

C
1
,3

6
0
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
6
1
2

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

2
9
.0

3
 

S
a
n
d
 &

 D
ir

t 
H

a
u
lin

g

5
3
6
1
3

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
7
.7

3
 

B
e
lt
s
 f

o
r 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
 P

S
 P

u
m

p
 #

1

5
3
6
1
4

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
9
.0

0
 

R
o
p
e
, 
F

u
n
n
e
ls

, 
T

o
o
k
 K

it
s
, 
M

a
c
h
e
te

s
 f

ro
m

 G
o
v
't 

S
u
rp

lu
s

5
3
6
1
5

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

6
5
.4

0
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 1

1
/1

1
 -

 1
2
/1

0
/2

1

5
3
6
1
6

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

1
4
.2

5
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

S
C

A
D

A
 S

y
s
te

m

5
3
6
1
7

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
7
.7

6
 

U
n
it
 9

9
 B

a
tt
e
ry

; 
T

ra
c
k
h
o
e
 2

3
1
 B

a
tt
e
ry

5
3
6
1
8

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y

1
3
7
.4

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 &

 E
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 

V
a
lle

y
 

5
3
6
1
9

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

7
3
.0

4
 

U
lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

S
&

S
 L

o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

s
, 
M

a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

T
o
w

e
ls

5
3
6
2
0

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
8
.8

8
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

/O
p
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 L

a
b

5
3
6
2
1

C
ri

s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
2
7
,7

6
5
.0

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 9

/1
9
 -

 1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2
1
 -

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 M
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
C

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

 P
S

  
- 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 2

0
1
8

5
3
6
2
2

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
.0

1
 

H
a
lo

g
e
n
 B

u
lb

 -
 U

n
it
 9

9

5
3
6
2
3

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

4
.6

2
 

2
 P

o
s
it
io

n
 J

u
m

p
e
rs

, 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k

5
3
6
2
4

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
3
.4

6
 

C
o
rd

 C
o
n
n
s
, 
S

n
g
 S

u
p
 G

rp
 S

n
g
l 
E

y
e
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
P

a
rt

s

5
3
6
2
5

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
4
.7

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 f

o
r 

C
o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
3
6
2
6

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
3
.2

6
 

T
ir

e
/T

ra
ile

r 
#
9

5
3
6
2
7

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
4
.4

7
 

G
re

a
s
e
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
U

lt
ra

 L
u
b
e
, 
C

o
rn

e
r 

B
ra

c
e
s
, 
P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 S

c
re

e
n
, 
N

u
ts

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 

S
c
re

w
s
, 
C

e
ra

m
ic

 D
e
c
k
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 K

n
if
e
 B

la
d
e
s
,E

x
te

ri
o
r 

C
le

a
n
e
r,

 C
e
ra

m
ic

 

H
e
a
te

rs

5
3
6
2
8

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

0
9
.3

8
 

E
x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

a
n
, 
N

E
M

A
 M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 S

ta
rt

e
r,

 D
ru

m
 F

a
u
c
e
t,
 S

o
n
ic

 B
ir

d
 R

e
p
e
lle

r

5
3
6
2
9

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
1
.8

3
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

5
3
6
3
0

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

2
3
.4

5
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 &

 S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 M

T
P

5
3
6
3
1

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

8
4
.8

7
 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

5
3
6
3
2

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
1
.1

1
 

A
d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 W
re

n
c
h
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
N

y
lo

n
 C

o
n
n
, 
H

e
x
 C

a
p
 B

o
lt
s
, 
M

o
rt

a
r 

H
o
e
, 

D
e
W

a
lt
 B

i-
M

e
ta

l,
 B

a
n
d
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
, 
L
o
p
p
in

g
 S

h
e
a
rs

, 
P

ip
e
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
Q

u
ic

k
 R

e
le

a
s
e
 

R
a
tc

h
e
t,
 G

re
a
s
e
 F

it
ti
n
g
s

5
3
6
3
3

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
3
.9

3
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 &
 R

e
p
a
c
k
 C

y
lin

d
e
r,

 L
a
b
o
r,

 H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 F
lu

id
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
ra

c
to

r

5
3
6
3
4

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
 

2
6
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

1
/2

4
 -

 1
1
/2

9

5
3
6
3
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

9
3
.8

8
 

T
w

o
 S

w
iv

e
l 
J
o
in

ts
 -

 U
n
it
 1

4
3

5
3
6
3
6

L
o
w

e
's

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
1
.8

4
 

C
o
rd

le
s
s
 I
m

p
a
c
t 
W

re
n
c
h

5
3
6
3
7

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
2
.1

5
 

H
o
te

l 
&

 M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
. 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
n
 D

a
lla

s
, 
T

X

5
3
6
3
8

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

  
  
  
  
  
6
7
,4

2
0
.7

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

5
3
6
3
9

N
L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
.4

5
 

O
x
y
g
e
n
 &

 A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
6
4
0

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

8
7
.0

9
 

C
a
le

n
d
a
r 

R
e
fi
ll,

 M
a
rk

e
rs

, 
E

ra
s
e
r,

 B
o
a
rd

 C
le

a
n
e
r,

 S
ta

p
le

r,
 C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 

T
h
e
rm

a
l 
P

o
u
c
h
e
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 P
a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
P

ri
n
te

r 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 

K
le

e
n
e
x
, 
M

ic
ro

 S
D

 C
a
rd

s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s

5
3
6
4
1

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
8
.4

5
 

2
-F

t 
C

o
n
c
e
n
tr

ic
 M

a
n
h
o
le

 C
o
n
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
3
6
4
2

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
9
.5

6
 

H
o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 C
o
ff

e
e
, 
K

le
e
n
e
x
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 C
o
c
o
a
, 
H

a
n
g
in

g
 F

ile
s
, 
F

ile
 

F
o
ld

e
rs

, 
S

h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
L
a
b
e
l 
M

a
k
e
r,

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

iz
e
 P

a
p
e
r,

 T
a
p
e
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r,

 C
lic

k
 E

ra
s
e
rs

, 

D
a
te

r 
S

ta
m

p
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
p
le

n
d
a

5
3
6
4
3

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
4
.0

4
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 -

 U
-J

o
in

t,
 L

a
b
o
r

5
3
6
4
4

P
ro

B
ill

in
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

2
7
.7

4
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 -

 L
a
b
o
r 

to
 r

e
p
a
ir

 T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 L

e
a
k
 a

n
d
 C

o
o
la

n
t 
L
e
a
k

5
3
6
4
5

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

7
4
.9

4
 

S
o
ft

 &
 S

ilk
y
 S

o
a
p
, 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
T

ri
g
g
e
r 

S
p
ra

y
e
rs

5
3
6
4
6

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
.6

1
 

S
p
a
rk

 P
lu

g
s
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r 

K
it
, 
C

o
ld

 C
h
is

e
l

5
3
6
4
7

T
e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
.2

0
 

L
in

e
r 

S
e
a
l 
B

ra
s
s

5
3
6
4
8

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

8
8
.9

9
 

A
u
to

c
la

v
a
b
le

 W
a
s
h
 B

o
tt
le

s
, 
B

o
tt
le

 B
ru

s
h
e
s
, 
S

q
u
e
e
z
e
 B

o
tt
le

s
, 
D

P
D

 D
is

p
e
n
s
e
r,

 

F
ilt

e
r 

P
a
p
e
rs

, 
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
P

ip
e
t 
B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 
L
a
b
e
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
E

a
r 

P
lu

g
s

5
3
6
4
9

W
ill

d
a
n
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 L

o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

n
a
ly

s
is

, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
n
d
e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 1

0
/3

1
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

A
p
p
ro

v
e
d

5
3
6
5
0

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
5
.8

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
6
5
1

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
6
5
2

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

N
A

T
-2

5
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

3
5
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/5

/2
0
2
1

P
R

-2
5

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
1
,4

7
5
.2

5
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/5

/2
0
2
1

5
3
6
5
3

D
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
,7

9
0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e
s
/ 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P

5
3
6
5
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

5
8
.4

8
 

S
o
d
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

/W
a
rd

s
 2

, 
3
, 
0
, 
4

5
3
6
5
5

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

8
0
.0

9
 

L
o
a
d
 R

e
a
c
to

r,
 R

e
d
 &

 G
re

e
n
 P

u
s
h
 B

u
tt
o
n
s
, 
C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

 (
fo

r 
M

T
P

 E
ff

lu
e
n
t 

P
u
m

p
 &

 W
O

T
P

 &
 5

-M
i 
T

P
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 S

h
u
t 
O

ff
)

5
3
6
5
6

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
8
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
6
5
7

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

7
2
.1

4
 G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b

5
3
6
5
8

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
1
.7

3
 4

 x
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 R
e
g
u
la

to
r 

K
it
s
 -

 M
T

P
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 &

 S
O

2
 R

e
g
u
la

to
rs

5
3
6
5
9

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

5
0
.9

1
 

P
o
ly

 C
a
s
in

g
 S

p
a
c
e
rs

, 
E

n
d
 S

e
a
ls

, 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

 -
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
P

S
 &

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
3
6
6
0

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

0
6
.7

9
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

, 
2
,3

,4

5
3
6
6
1

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.8
2
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 L

ig
h
t 
B

u
lb

5
3
6
6
2

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,8

2
2
.3

6
 

C
u
m

m
in

s
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 
H

w
y
3
6
5
, 
C

o
u
n
ts

 

M
a
s
s
ie

, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r-

M
o
rg

a
n
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
R

ix
ie

-T
ra

m
m

e
l,
 Q

u
a
p
a
w

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 D

ix
ie

, 

W
ilc

o
x

5
3
6
6
3

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
5
.8

5
 

A
d
m

in
 c

o
p
ie

r 
m

o
n
th

ly
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 o
v
e
ra

g
e
 

5
3
6
6
4

D
e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,7

1
9
.2

7
 

A
R

 W
it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
x
- 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

5
3
6
6
5

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
.9

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
 -

 F
L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
6
6
6

D
re

a
m

 M
a
k
e
rs

 E
v
e
n
t 
P

la
n
n
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

5
8
.2

0
 

C
h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 L

u
n
c
h
e
o
n
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e

5
3
6
6
7

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

5
9
.9

5
 

G
a
te

 R
o
lle

rs
, 
P

lu
g
, 
A

n
te

n
n
a
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n

5
3
6
6
8

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

5
.5

4
 

C
o
n
d
u
it
 L

u
g
 f

o
r 

M
T

P
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t 
P

u
m

p

5
3
6
6
9

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,5

2
2
.4

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 f

o
r 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t

5
3
6
7
0

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
3
2
.2

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 -

 4
 T

ir
e
s
 (

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 o

v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
t 
C

R
E

D
IT

 o
f 

$
1
6
5
9
.6

5
)

5
3
6
7
1

F
ra

le
y
 R

o
o
fi
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,2

3
0
.0

0
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
R

o
o
f 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

/2
0
2
1
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
3
6
7
2

G
lo

b
a
l 
E

n
e
rg

y
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,7

4
2
.3

1
 

R
e
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

 2
5
h
p
 A

e
ra

to
r 

M
o
to

r 
a
n
d
 R

e
w

in
d
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

 5
0
 h

p
 A

e
ra

to
r 

M
o
to

r 
b
o
th

 a
t 
5
-M

ile
 T

P

5
3
6
7
3

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
9
.2

4
 

S
u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
, 
V

e
rt

ic
a
l 
F

lo
a
t 
- 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt

5
3
6
7
4

H
a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d
 S

te
e
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
.6

0
 

1
 x

 2
0
' l

o
n
g
 f

la
t 
1
/4

"x
3
 1

/2
"-

 M
T

P
 F

ro
n
t 
E

n
d
 L

o
a
d
e
r 

B
u
c
k
e
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

5
3
6
7
5

H
a
y
n
e
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

7
0
.6

7
 

P
u
m

p
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 H
a
rp

e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t 
&

 C
e
d
a
r 

S
tr

e
e
t

5
3
6
7
6

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
1
.2

6
 

R
e
lie

f 
V

a
lv

e
 &

 A
rr

o
w

 S
ti
c
k
 +

F
re

ig
h
t 
U

n
it
 1

4
3

5
3
6
7
7

H
i-

S
p
e
e
d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
1
.4

8
 

3
/4

 h
p
 M

o
to

r 
- 

F
L
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 #
4

5
3
6
7
8

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

9
.2

5
 

Q
u
ik

-T
u
b
e
, 
T

a
p
c
o
n
, 
Q

u
ik

c
re

te
 -

 5
-M

i 
W

. 
L
a
g
o
o
n
 T

ra
n
s
d
u
c
e
r

5
3
6
7
9

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
0
.4

5
 

3
-G

a
l 
S

u
re

s
p
ra

y
, 
B

a
r 

C
h
a
in

 O
il,

 2
 c

y
c
le

 T
ru

F
u
e
l,
 2

-G
a
l 
C

o
o
le

r,
 D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
E

lb
o
w

 

C
o
n
d
u
it
, 
1
-h

o
le

 S
tr

a
p
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

o
u
p
lin

g

5
3
6
8
0

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

8
.0

0
 

9
0
 L

b
 J

a
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

 -
 W

a
rd

 4

5
3
6
8
1

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
2
2
,5

8
4
.0

9
 

2
0
" 

Im
p
e
lle

r 
w

/W
e
a
r 

R
in

g
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 4

/2
0
2
1

5
3
6
8
2

J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
3
.3

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
L
a
w

 P
o
s
te

r 
S

u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n

5
3
6
8
3

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,1

4
0
.0

0
 

2
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

1
/3

0
 -

 1
2
/0

4

5
3
6
8
4

K
e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

4
.7

3
 

S
p
lit

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
3
6
8
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
5
.8

0
 

H
ip

 B
o
o
ts

, 
S

e
w

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
D

ri
v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
R

o
lle

r 
T

a
p
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

 W
h
e
e
l 
4
0
0
'

5
3
6
8
6

M
y
F

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

4
.0

8
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 U

n
it
 1

1
9

5
3
6
8
7

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
.7

4
 

P
o
w

e
r 

In
v
e
rt

e
r 

U
n
it
 1

1
9

5
3
6
8
8

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
7
.6

3
 

C
o
lo

re
d
 F

ile
 F

o
ld

e
rs

, 
C

a
rd

 S
to

c
k
, 
G

ra
y
 P

a
p
e
r 

1
1
0
#
, 
C

u
p
 L

id
s
, 
L
y
s
o
l 
W

ip
e
s
, 
G

re
e
n
 

P
a
p
e
r

5
3
6
8
9

P
e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
0
.7

7
 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s
 f

ro
m

 P
e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 1

0
/5

 -
 1

2
/6

 2
0
2
1

5
3
6
9
0

R
a
y
 L

u
s
k
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
2
.5

6
 

P
lu

m
b
in

g
 B

ill
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

in
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
4
1
3
 W

. 
4
th

5
3
6
9
1

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.0

0
 

D
ir

t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 2
 &

 4

5
3
6
9
2

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,5

4
1
.8

2
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
/ 
re

h
a
b
 a

ft
e
r 

g
a
s
 p

u
t 
in

 d
ie

s
e
l;
 P

a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
 &

 H
o
s
e
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
3
 R

e
p
a
ir

 A
ir

 

L
e
a
k
s
, 
K

in
g
 P

in
s
, 
T

ie
 R

o
d
 E

n
d
s
, 
A

lig
n

5
3
6
9
3

Q
u
a
d
e
x
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

8
2
.4

8
 Q

M
-1

S
 R

e
s
to

re
 B

a
g
s
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t 

5
3
6
9
4

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

2
1
.3

2
 

D
ia

g
n
o
s
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 -
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 W

h
e
e
l 
L
o
a
d
e
r/

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 d

ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
, 
w

h
e
n
 

a
tt
e
m

p
ti
n
g
 t
o
 o

rd
e
r 

p
a
rt

s
, 
M

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r 

s
ta

te
s
 p

a
rt

s
 t
o
 r

e
p
a
ir

 o
b
s
o
le

te
 a

n
d
 n

o
 

lo
n
g
e
r 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 1

1
 H

o
u
rs

 o
f 

L
a
b
o
r 

a
n
d
 C

h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

ll 
F

ilt
e
rs

.

5
3
6
9
5

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

0
8
.9

6
 

M
o
n
s
te

r 
M

u
le

 W
ip

e
s
, 
S

p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

5
3
6
9
6

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
.5

5
 

1
0
 P

c
 C

S
 A

llo
y
, 

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
6
9
7

S
u
th

e
rl

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

9
3
.3

8
 

N
L
R

W
 W

in
te

r 
C

a
p
s
 &

 M
e
s
h
 B

a
c
k
 C

a
p
s

5
3
6
9
8

T
-S

h
ir

t 
S

h
o
p

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
2
.2

2
 

E
m

b
ro

id
e
re

d
 C

a
p
s

5
3
6
9
9

T
e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
5
.6

4
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

d
m

in

5
3
7
0
0

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

5
7
.7

2
 

B
O

D
 B

o
tt
le

s
 &

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s

5
3
7
0
1

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

7
1
.2

7
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
M

T
P

, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r

5
3
7
0
2

W
e
ls

c
o

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
.5

7
 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t.

5
3
7
0
3

X
p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

5
.0

0
 

P
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
te

s
ti
n
g
 -

 C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
w

ill
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 v

ia
 d

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir

 

m
o
n
th

ly
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t

5
3
7
0
4

A
&

R
 M

o
b
ile

 H
o
m

e
 S

u
p
p
ly

1
9
7
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
-T

re
a
d
 P

re
fa

b
 S

te
p
s
 -

5
-M

i 
T

P

5
3
7
0
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
3
.6

5
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/D

E
C

, 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/N

O
V

5
3
7
0
6

A
T

&
T

1
2
6
.5

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r

5
3
7
0
7

B
u
rk

h
a
lt
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
1
1
3
,6

5
9
.9

0
 E

s
t.
 #

2
 R

o
s
e
 C

it
y
 &

 M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r.

P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
/C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d

5
3
7
0
8

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
.6

0
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
/A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
, 
D

ix
ie

5
3
7
0
9

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

2
9
.0

0
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 C

e
n
te

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

5
3
7
1
0

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
1
.8

8
 

U
lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

S
&

E
 L

o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

s

5
3
7
1
1

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
7
.1

3
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

/C
S

&
E

 -
 A

u
g
,S

e
p
t,
O

c
t,
 N

O
V

5
3
7
1
2

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
1
8
,3

5
9
.8

8
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 N
o
v
 2

0
2
1

5
3
7
1
3

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
1
2
6
,8

2
0
.8

4
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 N
o
v
 2

0
2
1

5
3
7
1
4

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

5
4
.1

7
 

P
V

C
 C

P
L
G

, 
S

e
w

e
r 

S
a
d
d
le

, 
S

o
il 

4
5
 B

e
n
d
, 
S

p
ig

o
t 
X

 H
u
b

5
3
7
1
5

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
5
.1

0
 

E
n
g
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e

5
3
7
1
6

D
a
v
id

 W
e
a
v
e
r 

R
o
o
fi
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
 

S
e
a
l 
&

 R
e
p
a
ir

 R
o
o
f 

a
t 
M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
 B

ld
g

5
3
7
1
7

E
n
te

rg
y

8
,3

3
1
.4

7
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r

5
3
7
1
8

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

IL
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
5
.9

0
 

U
n
it
 #

7
7
 -

 R
e
m

o
v
e
/R

e
p
la

c
e
 H

e
a
te

r 
H

o
s
e
 &

 C
o
o
la

n
t,
 F

lu
s
h

5
3
7
1
9

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
9
.3

6
 

G
a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
3
7
2
0

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
1
.2

4
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
b
le

 P
e
tr

i 
D

is
h
e
s
, 
p
H

 E
le

c
tr

o
d
e
s
, 
G

ri
d
d
e
d
 m

e
m

b
ra

n
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

5
3
7
2
1

F
ra

le
y
 R

o
o
fi
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,7

9
0
.0

0
 

5
-M

i 
In

fl
 V

F
D

 B
u
ild

in
g
-N

e
w

 R
o
o
f,

 e
d
g
e
 m

e
ta

l,
 g

u
tt
e
rs

, 
d
o
w

n
s
p
o
u
ts

, 
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 

jo
in

ts
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

 V
e
rt

ic
a
l 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 J

o
in

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 V

F
D

 &
 M

a
in

 B
ld

g
5
3
7
2
2

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
4
.3

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 C

e
ili

n
g
 H

e
a
th

e
r 

F
L
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 B

u
ild

in
g

5
3
7
2
3

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
9
.1

7
 

T
o
o
th

 G
e
n
 P

u
rp

o
s
e
, 
T

o
o
th

 P
in

 R
o
ll

5
3
7
2
4

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
2
.6

3
 

3
-P

h
a
s
e
 V

o
lt
a
g
e
 M

o
n
it
o
r 

fo
r 

P
ri

m
a
ry

 4
 C

la
ri

fi
e
r

5
3
7
2
5

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
 2

2
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

2
/7

 -
 1

2
/1

3

5
3
7
2
6

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
7
.0

5
 

R
o
d
 G

u
id

e
 T

-F
it
ti
n
g
s
 f

o
r 

R
o
d
 R

e
e
l

5
3
7
2
7

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

7
7
.3

1
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 2

 T
e
m

p
 S

a
w

 M
e
te

rs
, 
&

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

S

5
3
7
2
8

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

6
1
.2

5
 

C
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 G

a
s
 D

e
te

c
to

r,
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
u
m

p
s
 w

/T
ra

p
s
, 
M

o
n
it
o
r 

G
a
u
g
e

5
3
7
2
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
0
.2

9
 S

ta
p
le

s
, 
T

o
n
e
rs

, 
E

n
v
 M

o
is

te
n
e
r,

 C
u
p
 L

id
s
, 
W

ip
e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e

5
3
7
3
0

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
0
.0

0
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 K

u
b
o
ta

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
7
3
1

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
1
7
,5

1
9
.0

1
 

2
0
2
1
 S

S
E

S
 -

 P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 T

h
ru

 1
1
/1

9
/2

1

5
3
7
3
2

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,9

5
9
.7

5
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 1

2
/1

 -
 1

2
/3

 &
 I
n
s
ta

ll 
7
0
0
 T

o
n
s
 t
o
 5

-M
i 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 R

o
a
d
 t
o
 S

o
la

r 
P

la
n
t

5
3
7
3
3

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

1
.9

8
 

P
o
th

o
le

 P
a
tc

h
e
s

5
3
7
3
4

S
p
a
rl

in
g
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
2
1
,6

5
6
.2

5
 M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 F

lo
w

 M
e
te

r,
 G

ro
u
n
d
in

g
 R

in
g
, 
R

e
m

o
te

 C
a
b
le

 -
 5

-M
i 
E

ff
l 
B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
3
7
3
5

T
C

 P
ri

n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

0
1
.4

6
 G

re
a
s
e
 B

ill
 M

a
ile

r 
In

s
e
rt

s
 -

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
it
e
m

5
3
7
3
6

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
3
.6

4
 C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 M
e
m

o
 B

o
o
k
s
, 
R

it
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R

a
in

, 
S

ti
r 

S
ti
c
k
s
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
tr

ip
s

5
3
7
3
7

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
5
.8

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
7
3
8

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
3
7
3
9

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

P
R

-2
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
1
,6

6
7
.8

5
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-2

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

3
5
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

5
3
7
4
0

B
ro

w
n
 J

a
n
it
o
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
5
.3

5
 

M
o
p
s
, 
H

a
n
d
le

s
, 
F

lo
o
r 

F
in

is
h
, 
T

u
ff

 W
ip

e
rs

, 
R

in
s
e
 F

re
e
 S

tr
ip

5
3
7
4
1

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.4

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
7
4
2

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
1
.6

8
 

S
u
p
p
lie

s
, 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

L
a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r,
 C

S
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
3
7
4
3

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
9
,9

2
9
.2

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y

5
3
7
4
4

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
.9

2
 

C
u
e
s
 (

C
C

T
V

) 
E

x
p
re

s
s
 R

e
tu

rn
s

5
3
7
4
5

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
7
.7

6
 

D
o
u
b
le

 J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 E

le
c
tr

o
d
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

5
3
7
4
6

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,2

2
8
.3

6
 

G
a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

5
3
7
4
7

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
2
.3

2
 

H
o
le

 C
u
tt
e
r,

 V
a
c
u
u
m

, 
T

e
le

s
c
o
p
ic

 P
o
le

, 
D

u
s
te

r 
H

e
a
d
, 
F

la
t 
D

u
s
te

r 
H

e
a
d
, 
M

ic
ro

 

F
ib

e
r 

D
u
s
te

r

5
3
7
4
8

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
.9

8
 

R
a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 P

V
C

 C
u
tt
e
r,

 Z
ip

 T
ie

s
, 
P

ic
k
 &

 H
o
o
k
 S

e
t,
 P

lu
m

b
e
r'
s
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

a
w

 S
e
t

5
3
7
4
9

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
0
.7

6
 J

e
t 
N

o
z
z
le

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t

5
3
7
5
0

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
td

.
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a
l 
- 

R
e
ta

in
e
r,

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
1

5
3
7
5
1

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

2
0
.0

0
 

1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

2
/1

5
 -

 1
2
/1

7

5
3
7
5
2

K
e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
.5

4
 

B
a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
 f

o
r 

M
T

P
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 L

in
e

5
3
7
5
3

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
3
.6

7
 

G
re

e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t

5
3
7
5
4

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
2
8
,5

8
0
.7

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

l 
B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
o
o
n
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 

M
a
in

t,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
D

e
lt
a
 l
a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
u
s
t,
 L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 

In
d
u
s
t,
 P

in
e
T

re
e
 P

T
, 
N

o
n
a
 S

t 
x
 3

, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d
u
s
t 
P

k
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e

5
3
7
5
5

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
.7

4
 

W
ir

e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
rs

5
3
7
5
6

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

1
.9

8
 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
 (

2
4
 P

a
ir

)

5
3
7
5
7

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
.9

9
 

M
u
lt
i 
R

e
la

y
 f

o
r 

U
n
it
 1

1
0
 f

u
e
l 
p
u
m

p

5
3
7
5
8

O
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 M
o
n
th

ly

5
3
7
5
9

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
3
.8

4
 

C
o
n
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
7
6
0

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
7
.4

9
 

F
la

t 
P

a
c
k
 W

ip
e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e

5
3
7
6
1

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 W
a
rd

 2
 (

R
e
m

o
v
e
d
 R

o
c
k
 &

 P
o
u
r)

5
3
7
6
2

P
it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
4
.4

7
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
s
ta

g
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 R

e
n
ta

l

5
3
7
6
3

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.0

0
 

D
ir

t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 2
 

5
3
7
6
4

P
ro

B
ill

in
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
9
.7

5
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 R
e
a
r 

C
a
rr

ie
r 

B
e
a
ri

n
g

5
3
7
6
5

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

2
6
.3

3
 

F
O

R
M

S
 W

-2
, 
1
0
9
9
's

, 
1
0
9
5
's

5
3
7
6
6

R
e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,2

3
0
.0

0
 

R
e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 C

o
u
s
e
lin

g
 r

e
/M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

5
3
7
6
7

S
a
y
 W

h
e
n
 M

o
to

rs
p
o
rt

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
1
.2

1
 

U
n
it
 8

3
 -

 C
a
b
 B

u
s
h
in

g
 S

e
t

5
3
7
6
8

T
h
e
 G

o
o
d
y
e
a
r 

T
ir

e
 &

 R
u
b
b
e
r 

C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

5
1
.9

3
 

U
n
it
 1

4
5
 -

 4
 t
ir

e
s
, 
v
a
lv

e
 s

te
m

s
, 
m

o
u
n
t,
 b

a
la

n
c
e
, 
e
tc

.

5
3
7
6
9

T
ru

e
 N

o
rt

h
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
3
1
,3

7
2
.9

8
 

C
M

M
S

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
rv

e
r 

H
o
s
ti
n
g
 1

2
/2

1
 -

 2
/2

2

5
3
7
7
0

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
7
.4

2
 

p
H

 B
u
ff

e
r 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s

5
3
7
7
1

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
.9

3
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
 -

  
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P

5
3
7
7
2

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

7
2
.1

7
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
s
 &

 i
P

a
d
s

5
3
7
7
3

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
7
7
4

L
it
tl
e
 L

a
ti
n
 L

ib
b
ie

 T
e
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

L
a
n
d
 U

s
e
 F

e
e
 -

 B
io

s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
2
6

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 -

 C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

8
7
.1

4
 

N
o
v
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t:
  
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 H

e
a
d
s
e
t,
 S

e
c
u
ri

ty
 C

a
m

e
ra

s
, 

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

s
, 
N

o
te

 C
a
rd

s

5
3
7
7
5

A
d
o
lp

h
 W

a
tk

in
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.8

4
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 C

D
L
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 (

re
is

s
u
e
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 c

h
e
c
k
 n

e
v
e
r 

c
a
s
h
e
d
 5

2
2
5
7
)

5
3
7
7
6

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

6
0
.8

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
3
7
7
7

A
la

rm
te

c
 S

y
s
te

m
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
4
.7

8
 

2
0
2
2
 F

ir
e
 A

la
rm

 M
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 C

S
&

E
 B

ld
g

5
3
7
7
8

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

1
0
.2

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

 S
y
s
te

m

5
3
7
7
9

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
9
.5

4
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 R

e
fi
lls

 -
L
a
b
, 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s

5
3
7
8
0

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
8
.5

9
 

C
P

L
G

s
, 
S

h
e
a
r 

R
in

g
s

5
3
7
8
1

C
u
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

5
0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

C
U

E
S

 S
o
ft

w
a
re

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

5
3
7
8
2

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

5
5
.6

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 1

3
8
 -

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
s
ta

rt
 (

N
e
w

 F
u
e
l 
p
u
m

p
)

5
3
7
8
3

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

o
r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
1
 +

 E
x
tr

a
 T

im
e
 S

e
tt
in

g
 U

p
 O

ff
ic

e
 3

6
5
 &

 M
P

A

5
3
7
8
4

D
o
n
's

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
7
.4

6
 

T
a
b
le

 T
o
p
 &

 B
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

S
h
o
p
 a

t 
F

L
T

P

5
3
7
8
5

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,9

4
1
.5

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 P
S

#
4
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

5
3
7
8
6

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

2
5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

B
ill

s

5
3
7
8
7

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

IL
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

9
.0

5
 

U
n
it
 1

2
4
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
3
7
8
8

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
,1

7
0
.9

9
 

B
ill

e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

5
3
7
8
9

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
5
.4

2
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

S
e
ts

 Y
e
a
rl

y
 F

ill
 U

p
s

5
3
7
9
0

H
a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d
 S

te
e
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.4

3
 

2
0
' F

la
t 
fo

r 
V

a
c
C

o
n
 S

k
id

s

5
3
7
9
1

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
6
.2

1
 

G
a
s
 E

n
g
in

e
 S

p
ra

y
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 a

n
d
 T

a
p
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

5
3
7
9
2

H
a
y
n
e
s
 P

u
m

p
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
2
.5

0
 

3
 x

 P
a
rt

s
 K

it
s
 f

o
r 

F
L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 W

O
T

P

5
3
7
9
3

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
5
.0

0
 

U
n
it
 1

3
2
 -

 1
 T

ir
e
 &

 B
a
la

n
c
e
d

5
3
7
9
4

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

1
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
le

d
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 1

2
/2

1
 -

 1
2
/2

3

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
7
9
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
8
.5

0
 

L
e
a
th

e
r 

D
ri

v
e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s

5
3
7
9
6

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.7

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
3
7
9
7

L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
1
.5

4
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 f

o
r 

7
0
6
 M

ill
s
 S

t.
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
3
7
9
8

M
o
rg

a
n
 M

ill
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
8
.0

0
 

O
S

H
A

 A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

o
o
tw

e
a
r 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
(R

e
is

s
u
e
 o

f 
c
h
e
c
k
 5

1
9
8
6
 n

e
v
e
r 

c
a
s
h
e
d
)

5
3
7
9
9

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

  
  
  
  
  
7
3
,1

1
4
.6

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
2

5
3
8
0
0

N
L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
.5

1
 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t.

5
3
8
0
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
1
.2

2
 

F
o
rk

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 
W

ir
e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
rs

5
3
8
0
2

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
5
.1

4
 

M
o
u
s
e
 P

a
d
s
, 
F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 K

it
, 
3
-H

o
le

 P
u
n
c
h
, 
1
" 

3
-R

in
g
 B

in
d
e
rs

, 
S

p
in

e
 I
n
s
e
rt

s
, 
M

ic
ro

 

S
D

 C
a
rd

s

5
3
8
0
3

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

9
3
.6

1
 

D
b
l 
S

id
e
d
 T

a
p
e
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 T
o
n
e
rs

, 
A

le
v
e
, 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 F
o
il,

 P
a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

5
3
8
0
4

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

2
4
.9

2
 

U
n
it
 1

4
3
 R

e
p
a
ir

 T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
, 
P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e
, 
F

it
ti
n
g
s

5
3
8
0
5

R
a
ilr

o
a
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
0
.2

4
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
L
e
a
s
e
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 C
ro

s
s
in

g
 M

ile
 P

o
s
t 
2
7
8
.2

7
 

5
3
8
0
6

R
o
b
e
rt

s
- 

M
c
N

u
tt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,1

5
7
.0

0
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

e
d
 c

ra
c
k
e
d
 C

M
U

 w
a
ll 

in
 O

p
s
 B

ld
g
 F

L
T

P

5
3
8
0
7

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
1
.8

2
 

P
e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t

5
3
8
0
8

S
y
s
te

m
 S

c
a
le

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

3
8
.5

1
 

Y
e
a
rl

y
 C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 L

a
b
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t/
L
a
b
o
r/

T
ra

v
e
l/
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

5
3
8
0
9

T
e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

9
7
.3

0
 

S
ili

c
o
n
e
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
P

ro
P

a
k
 2

-G
a
l 
B

a
g
s

5
3
8
1
0

T
e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
.8

2
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
2
1
 E

x
te

ri
o
r 

P
e
s
t 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

5
3
8
1
1

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
6
7
,7

4
6
.0

0
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

ll 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 J

a
n
. 
2
0
2
2
; 
A

u
g
, 
S

e
p
t,
 O

c
t 
2
0
2
1
 F

L
T

P
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 

W
a
s
te

 C
h
a
rg

e
s

5
3
8
1
2

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3

9
9
.4

7
 

M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,0

7
2
,2

4
6
.3

0
  
  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/0

5
/2

0
2
1

1
3
2
,1

6
8
.3

1
  
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

2
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

1
3
1
,6

7
6
.1

4
  
  
  
  

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
8
0
,5

7
3
.6

3
  
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,7

1
6
,6

9
2
.8

3
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 7



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
1

1
3
5
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 O
n
 1

2
/1

1
2
/7

/2
0
2
1

1
3
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

2
/6

, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/8

1
2
/8

/2
0
2
1

1
8
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 O
n
 1

2
/7

-1
2
/8

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
2
1

3
4
6
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 O
n
 1

2
/1

5

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

1
3
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

2
/1

9
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

2
/2

0

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

1
7
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 O
n
 1

2
/2

0
-1

2
/2

3

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
2
1

2
3
0
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 O
n
 1

2
/2

9

1
,3

3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 

CHANGE ORDER #2  

ROSE CITY AND MILITARY DRIVE BASINS PIPE BURSTING  

2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 

The current pipe bursting contract with Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. includes 120 gravity line 

segments scheduled for rehabilitation.  Sometime prior to 1989, three of the line segments had 

been lined with 5” HDPE material.  As part of the contract, the Contractor was to remove the 

HDPE liner and pipe burst the 8” host pipe with 8” HDPE pipe.  When the Contractor attempted 

to pipe burst line segment #109, the expander encountered a ductile iron pipe segment that 

was hidden behind the liner and became lodged.  The Contractor encountered site difficulties 

due to the fact the ground water table was elevated in sandy soils and was unable to pipe burst 

the remaining pipe.  Different site conditions required the Contractor to take a combination of 

open-cut and pipe burst approach to complete the replacement of 208 linear feet of 5” pipe.  

Three dewatering wells were activated and extensive trench safety measures contributed to 

the cost of this change order.   

 

Change Order #2 includes the “Cost Plus” approach from the Contract in the additional amount 

of $197,188.09. The removal from the Contract of Line Segments #108 and #110 is a $19,800 

deduction, making the total cost of Change Order #2 to be $177,388.09. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Authorize Staff to execute Change Order #2 in the amount of #177,388.09 for the Rose City 

and Military Drive Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project. 

 


